

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-05-11 8:59:53 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
CC: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: RE: FH or FE

Hi Anthony. Can you wait for an answer until later today? Legislation is supposed to be introduced today so we will know for sure then what they are calling it. Last I saw was still Fair Hydro.

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: May 11, 2017 8:42 AM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: FH or FE

Michael, I thought the gov't was going to rename the Fair Hydro program to Fair Electricity (...at least remove "Hydro" from the nomenclature) – is this likely to happen or not?